From: Διεύθυνση Διεθνών Δημοσίων Σχέσεων & Δημοσιευμάτων [mailto:prgen@upatras.gr] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 1:54 PM
To: announcements@upatras.gr
Subject: [ANNOUNCEMENTS] Call for expression of interest for expert trainers in HORIZON 2020, ERASMUS+, CREATIVE EUROPE - Deadline extended to December 5

The Malta Business Bureau, in collaboration with the European Projects Association, is launching the Project Innovation Leaders: Improving Knowledge on EU Direct Funds, that will take place in Malta and Gozo.

For this reason, The European Projects Association is recruiting 3 expert trainers – a different trainer for each one of the three EU funding programmes - who will be responsible to deliver three cycles of trainings on each of the following programmes: Horizons 2020, Erasmus + and Creative Europe.

The training courses will be delivered to professionals and key individuals within the private sector. The course is meant to get the participants acquainted with how direct EU funds work, attempting to do away with the mentality that EU funds can be used as subsidies, but rather that they are there to achieve specific EU targets and policy objectives.

Applications must be submitted by mail to Katarina Sipic k.sipic@europeanprojects.org by Decembre 5th 2014.

Please find here further information about the course and applications for the expert trainers.

Kind regards,

Katarina Sipic

Secretary General
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